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Amendment 2 – Attachment A 

 
CFOPD-19-R-001 – Enterprise Financial System 

 

Set forth below are the District’s responses to the first set of Offeror questions: 

 

1. Section C.4.1. (3) indicates that Offeror shall employ at least 750 Oracle Cloud 

practitioners including 150 Oracle Cloud Financials Certified Practitioners.  Will the 

District consider reducing this amount? 

 

Response: No. 

  

 

2. Amendment 1 – Attachment B, Section 4 - Should Blueprint Phase consulting hours be 

included in Attachment J.24? 

 

Response: Yes. 

 

 

3. RFP, Attachment J.22 (Tab 5), Question 6 - Please clarify if question 6 should be answered 

for Blueprint, Implementation (Waves), or both? 

 

Response: The response to Question 6 should only be for implementation as stated.  

 

 

4. Follow up to Question 56 in first Q&A - Will the Contractor be able to take the Government 

Furnished Equipment offsite to work on Fridays and off hours?  If not, how will offsite 

work be possible? 

 

Response: The District will be providing laptops to the contractors, they will be 

able to use them offsite and off-hours. The District will provide all 

contractors with an Office 365 account which allows access to the 

Microsoft application suite and to OneDrive as well. 

    

 

5. RFP, Attachment J.24 (Tab 6) - Cell E52 contains a dollar sign.  Can we assume that is a 

mistake? 

 

Response: Yes.  A revised version of Attachment J.24 is included under 

Attachment B to this Amendment. The workbook is password 

protected, with the password being “ifs”. 

 

 

6. J.17 Implementation Pricing Schedule (.XLS) - Several subtotals on the Implementation 

Pricing Schedule tab appear to be omitting values/cells from their applicable calculation 

due to formula error.  The subtotals in the cells below appear to have formula errors: 
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• Cell D37 

• Cell W37 

• Cell AB51 

Would the District please correct formula errors and issue a revised Attachment J.17 Excel 

file? 

 

Response: A revised version of Attachment J.17 is included under Attachment B 

to this Amendment. The revised version is password protected, with the 

password being “ifs”. 

 

Please note that all formula and totals should be verified and are the responsibility of 

the Offeror.  As stated in RFP Section L.4.4, “Formulas are provided in the workbook 

for the convenience of the Offeror. The Offeror shall be responsible for the consistency 

and accuracy of the formulas, sums and roll-ups contained in the workbook. Any errors 

are solely the responsibility of the Offeror.” 

 

 

[End of Attachment A] 


